



Resolute Systems, LLC

MEDIATION, ARBITRATION & ADR CONSULTING

Peggy Foley Jones, Retired Judge Cleveland OH & Chicago IL



As a mediator, arbitrator and former judge, Ms. Jones' experience and skills have yielded positive results for her clients. Ms. Jones offers a way to resolve disputes through methods that are private, convenient and practical for all parties. Using her experience and knowledge as a state and appellate court judge, along with her extensive ADR training, Ms. Jones is uniquely qualified to expediently resolve a variety of disputes.

Representative Experience:

Commercial Litigation	Construction	Personal Injury
Employment / FLSA	Insurance Coverage	Wrongful Death
Probate	Real Estate	Medical Malpractice
Business Torts	Trademark	Professional Malpractice

Professional Associations, Affiliations and Achievements

- Resolute Systems Panel of Commercial Mediators & Arbitrators
- American Bar Association, ADR Section, Mediation Committee
- Supreme Court of Ohio, Commission on Dispute Resolution
- Cleveland American Employment, Inn of Court
- GOP 2016 Judicial Salute
- American Bar Association YouTube® Video Concept Winner, "Mediation Works," 2010
- Leading Lawyer by Inside Business, 2009
- "Woman of the Year Award" by Cuyahoga Women's Political Caucus
- William K. Thomas American Inn of Court, Master
- Cleveland Metropolitan Bar Association
 - Co-Chair, Judicial Qualifications Committee, 2010-2015
 - Former Chair, Alternative Dispute Resolution Committee
- Mediation Association of Northeast Ohio

ADR Training:

- American Bar Association Dispute Resolution Section Annual Conferences (2008-2019)
- American Arbitration Association: Conducting Research & Investigations: The Arbitrator's Authority (September 2014)
- Society of Maritime Arbitrators: Fair and Balanced Ship Vetting: A Fact, Goal or Illusion? (November 2013)
- Mediation Association of Northeast Ohio: Advanced Conflict Resolution Skills: Overcoming Barriers to Settlement (June 2013)
- American Arbitration Association: Arbitration Awards: Safeguarding, Deciding & Writing an Award (October 2012)
- Cleveland Metropolitan Bar Association: Advanced Strategies for Building Agreement and Breaking Impasse (May 2012)

Frequent Author & Presenter:

- Overcoming Impasse by Effectively Using the Mediator's Proposal, ABA Annual Conference, April, 2019
- Ethics and Fitness: Protecting the Integrity and Quality of the Arbitration Process, AAA/ICDR/AAA Mediation.Org Panel Conference, March 2019
- Discovery Challenges in the Employment Arbitration Process, LERA 71st Annual Meeting, June, 2019
- ABCs of ADR: Best Practices Guide for Litigators & Neutrals, Cleveland Metropolitan Bar Association, October 30, 2018
- Overcoming "Anchoring" A Mediator's Empirically-Based Approach to Helping the Parties Make the Right Offer and Demand, Bar Journal of Cleveland Metropolitan Bar Association, August 2018
- Mediation Demonstration: Sustaining Mediation Core Values in High Stakes Cases, 2018 Supreme Court of Ohio Dispute Resolution Conference, March 2018
- Repositioning Your Case: Differentiating Arbitration and Mediation Techniques from Litigation Strategies, American Conference Institute Long Term Care Conference, Miami, Florida, January 2018
- Effective Use of Financial Experts in Mediation and Arbitration, Cleveland Metropolitan Bar Association, November 2017

Peggy Foley Jones

T: 216.264.3784
peggy@foleyjonesdr.com
www.foleyjonesdr.com

Case Manager

Michael E. Weinzierl
Resolute Systems, LLC
1661 N. Water Street, Suite 501
Milwaukee, WI 53202
T: 414.276.4774, x121
mweinzierl@resolutesystems.com
www.ResoluteSystems.com

Professional Experience

- Principal, Foley Jones Dispute Resolution (2020-Present)
- Partner, Thrasher, Dinsmore & Dolan, LPA (2019-2020)
- Partner, Giffen & Kaminski LLC (2006 – 2019)
- Judicial Experience (1993 – 2006)
- Visiting Judge, Supreme Court of Ohio
- Judge, Cuyahoga County Court of Common Pleas
- Judge, Eighth District Court of Appeals

Education

- Macalester College, St. Paul, MN
 - Bachelor of Arts, 1980
 - Cum Laude
- Cleveland-Marshall College of Law, Cleveland, OH
- Juris Doctor, 1984

Admitted to Practice

- State of Ohio
- U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Ohio

Teaching Experience

- Adjunct Professor Cleveland Marshall College of Law, Trial Advocacy
- Adjunct Professor Cuyahoga Community College of Paralegal Studies, Advanced Litigation
- Frequent Lecturer at Case Western Reserve School of Law